2-

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, March 1, 2017
Attachments: Academic Senate Resolution.docx

Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

As part of its approval of a list of contracts, the board heard information about the college’s U-Pass program, the
partnership with the LA County Metropolitan Transit Administration that provides reduced-fare transit passes to
students. Various trustees voiced concerns about the costs of the program to the college and to students, and
expressed interest in providing students a low-cost means of transportation.

In approving the retirement this fiscal year of Child Development Center Director Nikki Harmon, Trustee John Martin
spoke of her “tremendous career,” thanking her for “being a leader during the creation of the CDC and everything
she’s done since then.” Later, Management Association President Joe Futtner echoed these remarks and paid tribute
to English Dean Amy Ulmer, who is also retiring this year.

A series of additions and deletions were made to the credit curriculum, bringing greater alignment in the course
numbering system. The college will continue to make procedural corrections to curriculum over the coming months
to align the catalogue with financial aid data, gainful employment information, and the state inventory.

Procedural votes were taken to continue the negotiation process with the California School Employees Association
Chapter 777, which represents PCC’s maintenance personnel.

The board approved a nomination of an undisclosed PCC employee to the Chancellor’s Office “Classified Employee of
the Year” program.

Academic Senate President Valerie Foster read a resolution the Senate passed in its Monday meeting regarding the
provision of a safe learning environment for students regardless of race, gender identity, nationality or immigration
status (attached). Dr. Foster encouraged the board to consider a similar resolution at a future meeting.

The July 19 meeting was moved back a week, to July 26.

The meeting was adjourned in honor of Shirley Burt, a longtime friend of the college who served the PCC Foundation,
Measure P Committee, and other community groups who passed away earlier this month. Foundation Executive
Director Bobbi Abram spoke movingly about Burt’s mentorship and friendship.

If you’d like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Mar 1, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and video from
last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 22, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



Academic Senate Resolution Regarding a Safe Learning Environment

WHEREAS: Pasadena City College welcomes and supports students without regard to their
citizenship or immigration status and will continue to admit students in a manner that complies
with our nondiscrimination policy and without regard to a student’s race, national origin, religion,
citizenship, or any other protected characteristic. Pasadena City College is committed to
providing an environment in which all admitted students can pursue their studies and careers
and graduate successfully;

WHEREAS: The PCC mission states that “The College is committed to providing access to
higher education for members of the diverse communities within the District service area and to
offering courses, programs, and other activities to enhance the economic conditions and the
quality of life in these communities.”

WHEREAS: A core value of PCC is “An Appreciation for Diversity,” in that “We recognize that a
diverse community of learners enriches our educational environment.”

WHEREAS: The first prong of PCC'’s strategic plan is “Student Success, Equity and Access,”
which includes, “[working] with community partners to determine the unique needs of those
individuals underrepresented in higher education and seek to develop means to increase.”

WHEREAS: Each semester PCC serves over 30,000 students, including international students
from over 90 different countries.

WHEREAS: PCC is a minority-serving institution that provides educational resources and
resources to potentially impacted marginalized populations. Over 85% of our students are
racial/ethnic minorities. 25% of our student body represents 89 countries and speaks 26
languages, indicating a culturally diverse student population.

WHEREAS: The PCC Safe Zones initiative aims “to create a safe campus community through
cultural competency which is integral to a successful academic experience,” and works to train
“allies [who] are individuals within the PCC community who consider themselves to be
knowledgeable about the needs of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning
(LGBTQ) and/or undocumented people,” and is working to expand this training for the benefit of
all students.’

WHEREAS: PCC is located in the city of Pasadena, which in 2013, approved a legislative policy
calling for “humane and comprehensive immigration reform’ protecting families, making
citizenship attainable and not mandating enforcement on local police,” and PCC aims to
embody the ideals of its city. 2

' Safe Zones at PCC, pasadena.edu.

& “Pasadena, already a ‘sanctuary city,” might increase protections for immigrants,” Pasadena Star-News, Dec. 2,
2016




WHEREAS: Our students are expressing heightened fear and worry for themselves, and their
friends, families, and communities, and we are entering a period of chance and uncertainty in
which the specific details of the impacts our communities is not yet clear only adds to the
anxiety that our students are experiencing.

WHEREAS: On November 30, 2016, the Associated Students passed a Resolution in support of
providing a safe environment for students in distress on our campus in direct response to this

heightened fear and worry, and the faculty has an obligation to support this resolution and the
student body at-large.

WHEREAS: Students on campuses across the US are looking to their faculty, staff and
administrators for reassurance. As hate crimes and overt acts of racism continue to occur, many
students are worried that their values and identities are coming increasingly under attack.

WHEREAS: Federal law protects student privacy rights, and the California State Constitution

and other statutes provide broad privacy protections to all students, faculty, staff, and other
employees of PCC;

THEREFORE, in accordance with the California Chancellor’s Office guidelines and our own

principles of justice and fairness, the Pasadena City College Academic Senate resolves and
reaffirms the following:

e The Academic Senate resolves that Pasadena Community College will remain open to
all students who meet the minimum requirements for admission, regardless of
immigration status.

e The Academic Senate resolves that faculty shall treat all students equitably in the receipt
of all school services for which they are eligible.

e The Academic Senate resolves that the College should not release any personally
identifiable student information, including any data related to immigration status, without
a judicial warrant, subpoena or court order, unless authorized by the student or required
by law.

e The Academic Senate resolves that Pasadena City College should not cooperate with
any federal effort to create a registry of individuals based on any protected
characteristics such as religion, national origin, race, or sexual orientation.

e The Academic Senate resolves that we will continue to advocate for educational
opportunities for all students in the community college system, regardless of immigration
status, at the state and federal level.

e The Academic Senate resolves that any request by immigration agents for information
regarding a student shall be initially denied and immediately forwarded to the President
and General Counsel, who will review the denial according to the following guidelines. In
keeping with the individual’s right to privacy, no part of a student’s education record,



however created, may be divulged with personally identifiable information to any person,
organization, or agency in any manner unless there is:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Informed written consent by the student, if the student is 18 years of age or older,
or otherwise by the parent or guardian;

A valid court order or judicial warrant requesting such information (in such cases,
prior to complying with such court order or judicial warrant, the student, if the
student is 18 years of age or older, or otherwise the parent or guardian, shall be
notified immediately in writing of the information that is the subject of the court
order or judicial warrant);

A health and safety emergency and disclosure of personally identifiable
information from an education record to appropriate parties is necessary to
protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals; or

Another reason to do so that is required by law. Questions concerning the validity
of a court order or judicial warrant, or whether there is a health and safety
emergency or other possible reasons for releasing education records that contain
personally identifiable information, should be directed to the College President
and General Counsel.

The Academic Senate resolves that we will teach students to become leaders and work
with faculty to give them tools that will enhance their abilities as teachers and ensure
their classrooms are affirming to all students, regardless of race, sexual identity, or
background.



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, February 8, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

February 8, 2017, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL '
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarnl Presndent

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Bill Hawklns Vice President.:

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary:

Ms. Sandi Mejia

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Wade Winter ,

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superlntendent/PreSIdent

Executive Commlttee Members Absent
Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer .

Mr..dohn Gregory, Immedlate Past Pre3|dent
Mr."Scott Bell

Ms. Shirley Burt

Ms::Clara Potes- Fellow

Liaison, Board of Trustees
“Mr.:Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation: Staff Present
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il
-+ Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst Specialist
“Ms..Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

,,G‘uest(s{
‘Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant
Preston Howard, Foundation Board Member

Il OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m.

A.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram said Ms. Shirley Burt is doing better; she is zooming through recovery.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
February 8, 2017

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien was excited to announce that Pasadena City College is no longer on
Accreditation probation.

Dr. Vurdien reported that the college has applied for a grant that advocates for the use
of open educational sources for students, this would mean books would be online and
free. The college has also applied for another grant that improves college affordability
with the “Z Degree”, the nation’s first zero-textbook-cost associate degree program that
uses only open educational resources.

Dr. Vurdien reported since President Trump'’s executive ordér, ‘nine PCC students were
affected by it. Thankfully, they will be able to enter the cOuntry.

The Promise Scholarship will be announced sometlme in March The cost for this
scholarship is $260K for one year, $130K a semester The college set the eligibility
criteria in order to qualify for this scholarshlp About 250-275 students w1II benefit from
this program. R

This program is going to be an encouragement and an mcentlve to students -and will be
a great way to begin the campaign. SRR

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT

Mr. Hoyt Hilsman was delighted by the news from Accredltatlon He applauded
everyone for their hard work:

He mentioned the U building funding:is mOVing along in the Chancellor’s office.

Associated Students have been really actlve respondlng to students concerns about
Pre3|dent Trump s: executlve order, they are trying'to put students to ease.

Mr. Hllsman mentroned an interesting study that compared cost of attending a
community: college to:UC schools — the: community college students pay more than UC
schools He enunmated the |mportance to help the students with college costs.

M Hllsman noted that the local Trustee elections will now be done along with the
primary electlons in‘June mstead of December.

"E. . DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
G Approyalv of Minutes from October 18, 2016 meeting
MOTION:;, ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Hawkins, Schweitzer, Mejia, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,
Wade, andVurdien) of the nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive
Committee'Meeting held on November 9, 2016.

2. Approval of Expenditures
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sarni, Hawkins, Schweitzer, Mejia, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,

Wade, and Vurdien) of the nine members present to approve the expenditures.

Ms. Abram noted that on pg. 6 one of the accounts says it's an agency donation — that is
incorrect. It should say agency expense.



8

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
February 8, 2017

Page 3

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President’'s Report —

Mr. Sarni mentioned that there is a steering committee for the campaign and the
leader of the campaign is the notable Dr. Jack Scott. The Foundation is absolutely
delighted that Dr. Scott is on board.

Mr. Sarni noted that he is working with Ms. Abram to start the process of putting
together a risk management committee. This committee will be focusing on what
risks the Foundation faces such as insurance, regulatory and reputational risks.

Finance and Investment —

Ms. Abram reported that the Foundation budget has a very aggressive campaign
appeal of $175,000 to balance expenses with revenues; some of the expenses of
the campaign can wait until next fiscal year.

Board Development — g

Ms. Mejia mentioned a Board Development Commlttee meetlng and discussed how
to develop the criteria for Board member:cultivation and membership and maintain
the pipeline. She also recommended to:plan a cultivation event:to:introduce new
Board members and prospectlve Board members to the current Board and Advisors.

She also mentioned that a process needs to be created so that current board
members can recommend/nominate at least two people into the “pipeline” for
consideration on the Board and/or a Foundatjon committee.

Executive Director's Report =

Ms. Abram reported that she attended the state legislative conference. The college
brought four students and she noted that the students spoke so well and were well
received by the elected officials. Ms..-Abram’ expressed how our students are the
college’s best ambassadors

Ms Abram Ied the college to apply for the Promise Innovation Grant — the award
amount would be:$750,000 which'if PCC gets it, the money will go towards
scholarships. They should hear back sometime in March.

The EDD Aodit‘has(begun some assessments and the Foundation is waiting to hear
back for an appointment date.

The recruitment forthe campaign has started and the next step is engaging gifts
from the Board members. Dr. Scott will be the face and voice of the campaign.

Mr. Fuhrman:made a comment that a Lancers for Life Academy student should be a

: Ilarson on the Executive Committee.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:09 pm.

MOTION: .

ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sarni, Hawkins, Schweitzer, Mejia, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,
Wade, and Vurdien) of the nine members present to adjourn the February 8, 2017 Executive
Committee Meeting.

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Tuesday, March 21, 2017

Quarterly Board Meeting — 7:30am, University Club, Lounge Room



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
February 8, 2017

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - February 8, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
November 9, 2016.
2. To approve the expenditures.

3. To adjourn the February 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeti,ng,‘



Pasadena City College Foundation

PROPOSED

Charter for Risk Management Committee

Annually review insurance coverage and policies with Pasadena City College Foundation Office
and the College’s Office of Business Services to ensure appropriate cost/benefit relative to the
types of coverage, the limits of coverage, the premiums and the deductibles and other
conditions to coverage (Desired time frame for completed review and recommendation:
September/October)

Annually or on an as-needed basis consider whether to review contract for the Foundation
including, without limitation, Personal Services Contracts, Foundation vendor contracts.

Annually review and assess the contract between the Foundation and the District for any
needed amendments or revisions.

Annually review and asses with the Foundation Office and the College’s Office of Business
Services and threatened, potential or actual legal claims involving the Foundation.

Ensure that the Foundation Committees who are charged with the annual review of the
Spending and Investment Policy, the Financial Operations policies, and the annual Audit, and the

IRS 990 Form, have performed their duties and made appropriate recommendations to the
Executive Committee.



|
[ PCCFoundation

Board Member Criteria

Recommended by the Board Development Committee
Sandi Mejia, Chair

In order to create a pipeline of qualified and interested board member candidates, the Board
Development Committee recommends the following criteria and activities:

Criteria for PCC Foundation Board Member Candidates

The Pasadena City College Foundation Board of Directors is committed to maintaining a highly qualified
and diverse board that would represent the Pasadena Area Community College District. The following
criteria will assist current board members in identifying and recruiting possible candidates:

1. Areview of the current make-up of the board is important to determine if there are any
needs in maintaining the diverse needs of the board including: profession, geographic
location to determine adequate representation from each of the PACCD districts,
community college alumni (especially PCC alumni).

2. The candidate must be philanthropically inclined.

3. The candidate does not necessarily have to be an alumnus of Pasadena City College, but
must have a commitment to community colleges, in general.

4. The candidate must be able to devote adequate time to this commitment, knowing that the
PCC Foundation board is a working board.

5. The candidate must be able to make a contribution equal or surpassing the current

expectation set by the board. (Currently, set at unrestricted donation of $1,000 or more
annually.)

6. The candidate must have experience serving on other boards of directors.

Cultivation Activities

The Board Development Committee recommends a board event to introduce new and current board
members to prospective board members and advisors.

The Board Development Committee recommends amending the PCC Foundation Bylaws to create a

student representative position on the board of directors, to be filled by the current president of the
Associated Students.

The Board Development Committee will determined the current number of open position on the Board
and invite each member of the board of directors to submit at least two names to the Board
Development Committee for the consideration and vetting process.



4ax01g ABBad Aq

G407

\2

pieag |AayD pun4 diysiejoyds a3euss dlwapedsy|LT0Z/T/T
1lysayJeg uesses pun4 diysiejoyas azeusas aiwapedsy|/.10z/1/2
JayJeg 'y yeles pun4 uoIsIAIQ SHY uoljealunwiwo) 1§ ulwloliad|/102/1/C
oue|aly 'y eljeo pun4 diyte|joyas eiaJie) 04a3uiny ezuaJol|LT02/1/C
ljeldy ageJo pund so139|y3y 8 YieaH ‘ASojoisaui|LT0T/T/T
oueJjweljy sojie) pun4 diysie|oyas a93Hwwo) AJOSIApY oulle s,3uapisald|LT0Z/0T/C
welqy uolAe] iqqog pun4 diysiejoyas weiqy|L102/0T/2
yapezpaqy pases pun4 “AlQ "ASQ 92404440 8 ASojouyda) ‘BuisaulBul|LT0z/1/C
vLiolans Jouo@ uondudsaqg puny| aleq Yo 666$ - 4|
Ot'LOZ'ETS
Ainseau] ay3 jo Juswpedaq s'n pung diyssejoyds Aned paiyL|£10z/2z/C
Ainseau| ay3 jo Juswiedaq SN pun4 diysejoyds Avied pAiyL(/£102/1/2
Aunseau) ay3 jo Juswedaq 's'n pung diysiejoyds Avied pIyL|£102/T/T
ewoyejQ jo Auedwo) 1sniL pun4 diysiejoyds Avied paiyL|/T0Z/€T/C
sya9y) AyeAoy uejjiwoep pun4 uoisiAlg ys!|3ul|LT102/8/C
S1sl pun4 diysiejoyds Avied paiyL|/10z/22/C
uuewp|o9 ‘3 Wel|(Im pund diysJe|oyds uol3ed0ssY ,S33.4139YH J0d |LT0Z/€T/T
3snoH yiagez!|3 ygq adoH Ajiwey pung diys.iejoyds Aued paiyL|/T0z/€1/2
vioLans Jouoq uonduosag puni| areayo|  666vS - 000°TS|
00°000's$
eluJO}l|eD UJBYIN0S-ajuduelIad Jasie) pun4 diysiejoyas weudoid ASojouyda] s13ojoipey|/L102/9T/C
vLoLans Jouoqg uondudsag puni| aaeayd| 666'6$ - 000's$|
[ vioians| souoq| uonduosag puni|  a1ea Yio| 666'vZS - 000°0T$|
[ vioians] souog| uonduasag pund[  aleq yio| +000'sZ$|

L10Z AMeniqag
PoAIaJ3Y suoljeuog
pun{ paldlilsay
NOILYANNO4 J2d



)

3x211g ABBad Aq Gj0¢
£102/82/C
AsaueH "y uiasng pun4 diysiejoyds uoisialg ys!|3ua|L10z/T/T
ueAdoyeH ‘N eAue pun4 diys.iejoyas a1euas payisse|d|L102/0T/2
u3aJo usd|yiey pun4 diysaejoyds a31euas J1wapedy|L10z/1/2
s9jezuoo 4 ey pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas d1wapedy|L10Z/1/2
uangoo 4 eisuy pun4 diysiejoyas |eliows|y a0|3ey Sanp|LT0Z/T/T
uangoo 4 eisuy pun4 diys.te|oyas a1euas d1wapedy|L10Z/1/C
uangoo 4 eisty pun4 AJesqi1|£T02/T/C
981089 '3 |IY2IN-Y3197 pund diystejoyas uoisialg ys!|8u3|LT0Z/1/T
981099 ‘1 eIyuA) pun4 19jud) 924n0SdY SURIDIBA|LTOZ/0T/T
upisen 7 As|ays pun4 diysiejoyds a3euas J1wapedy|L10z/T/C
uos.ien 'y Jajiuuar pun4 diysiejoyos |eliowa|A 30|SelN S9AA|LT0Z/T/T
elolen uuAjaey pun4 uoisiAlg 82uadias J93ndwo) pue yie|L102/T/2
IpJe||3en aujelloq pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas J1wspedy|L102/1/2
Jauypn4 1 ydasor pun4 diysiejoyas A103stH 1v|£102/1/C
Jaunn4 -] ydasor pun{ AJ3j|leo Uv|L102/6/2
yasnaoe4 elen pun4 diysiejoyas aauaids Ja3ndwo) 3 yie|N|LT0Z/T/C
so||eqa)-epeJis3 ‘A ejaBuy pung diysiejoyas 22uaids JaIndwo) 3 YieN(£LT0Z/T/T
ssej8noq N aneq pun4 UOISIAIQ S92UBIDS [ednieN|LT0Z/T/T
zed 1 9( eJielep pun4 diysiejoyas aa11wwo) AJOSIAPY oulle] s uapisald|/L10zZ/0T/2
300J4) un3-Ase pun4 diysiejoyas a3euss d1wapedy|L102/1/2
Jauuo) aof pun4 diys.Je|oyds 91euas d1wapedy|LT02/1/C
A9]j0D °T pineq pung salpms elpalAl pue suy [ensIA|£102/0T/T
UasuUaIsHY) ee) pun4 Jajua) 824n0say SUeIdIdA|LT0T/T/T
uoauie) ‘4 uenr pun4 diysiejoyas aa3wwo) AJOSIAPY Oulle] S3UdpIsald|LT0Z/T/C
ISIlJe) "3 usJey pun4 diysiejoyds 91euas d1wapedy|L10Z/T/T
sowey-|efeqJe) Jainef pun4 diysiejoyas aa3wwo) AIOSIApY oulle] suapisald|/L10z2/0T/C
uonepuno4 Ajlunwwo) ejuloyied pun4 diysiejoyas Aed paiyl|L102/12/C
sojog 12Jedue|y pun4 diysiejoyas aauas Jaindwo) 3 yiew|L102/1/C
sajog 19.1e8ue N pun4 uoisiAlg 82ualas Jaindwo) pue YIeN|LT0Z/T/T (panuiuo))
1violdans Jouoq uondudsag pund| @1ea yi1o 6665 - am_

L102 Meniqag

POAIRJ3Y suoljeuoq

pung pajouisay
NOILVYANNO4 22d

S utmyy



uayoug ABbad Aq GJo¢
£102/8¢2/C
1uLpad a|13YdIN pun4 diysiejoyas |elloWdIN 30|3eIA SIAA|LTOZ/T/C
1ULPad 3|[3YdIN pun4 diysiejoyds uoisialg a3en3uel|/102/T/T
989]|0) wwo) ealy euapesed pung weudold 22uads/yle|\ punog piemdn|/T02/22/T
032040 ") anbuu3 pund diysiejoyds salpnis 21Uyl asv|L102/1/¢
OAI|O "d BIYIUAD usiedwe) [eyde) suUY|[LT02/T/C
uap80 "3 uasaIy pun4 diyssejoyos a3euas Jlwapesy|L102/T/C
Jouuo),0 Surj-19nA pun4 diys.iejoyas s3euas d1wapedy|LT10Z/1/C
woJ3spiop 3 euuoq pun4 diys.tejoyas asuaias Jandwo) 1 Yie|£L102/1/2
9|qON 'V 434uudf| pund diysiejoyass (3gv.L) seaAojdw xoe|g jo uoiepossy ayl|L10z/1/C
UOS[3N Buuesng pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas panyisse|d|£102¢/01/2
ZJUIIA SIBN pun4 diysiejoyos a1euas payisse|d|L10z/0T/¢
BU|IN g M342a pun4 diysiejoyas a13sin8ui] apny uag|/102/1/C
BU[IIN ‘g X¥242Q pun4 diysuejoyds yuswitedaqg ASojodoiyruy|LT02/1/2
191N "y ueAg pung saia|yly 1B yijeaH ‘Adojoisauiy|£102/1/C
IY3IN edled pun4 diysiejoyas aaualas 483ndwio) 3 YN |LT0Z/1/2
JUeUBIN Wil pun4 diysiejoyas uoisinig ys!|8ula|£10z/T/C
JeaddIN "IN SN pun4 8417 Joj s190ue|£T02Z/0T/C
aJIn9a| uAiyzey pung Aeaqn|£T0z/1/T
auiayJely Ja8oy pun4 diys.iejoyas ajeusas d1wapedy|LT0Z/1/C
3uI "H aisns pung diysiejoyds salpnis luyi3 asv|/10z/1/¢
pjoany ageqiNl  pund diysie|oyos Japuels| 141084 UBDLIBWY UBISY S,3UspIsaid|LT0Z/T/C
joany asexIN puny diysiejoyds uoisiAlg Ys!|8u3|LT0Z/T/T
sejeg sejoly 'f 0Ji3uy pun4 diysejoyds sauor |edQ 18 |1849A(LT0C/T/C
Apauusy ueug pung diys.iejoyds uolsialg Ys!|8u3|£L10Z/T/T
ydasor "3 Asupny pun4 diysiejoyos a1euas payisse|d|L10z/0T/c
Oj|IWEeJE[ *| BIJUOJIA pun4 UoISIAIQ S32UBIAS |eanIeN|LT0Z/T/¢
1eAH ) unsuy punj diysiejoyas a3euas dlwapedy|L10¢/T/C
JagnH "L ulay| pun4 diysJejoyds a1euas pauisse|d|L10Z/1/C
UBLWIZIUIH g BpuI] pun4 diysiejoyas aauaids s9ndwo) 3 Yyien | £102/1/C (ponuiuo))
violdans Jouoq uondudsag pund| 81eg Yo 666S - .nm_

L10T Aenuqag

paAIaday suoleuoq
pun4 pajoulsay
NOILVYANNO4 J2d



I

13xo1ug ABbad Aq S0P
£102/82/2
nm 1Aony pun4 diysiejoyas uoisiaig Ys!|8u3|LT02/T/T
UoSIa11BM ‘N BUUI|D pun4 diysiejoyos a1euas pauisse|d|£10z/0T/2
43BN "1 BISM) pung diys.ejoyas uolsiaiqg ysi|3ua|L10Z/T/T
zI|9\ exwIe) puny diysiejoyds aa3131wwo) AIosIApY ouljeT s3uapisald|/10zZ/0T/C
seduep ey pun4 diys.ie|joyas a3euas dlwapeay|L102/1/
Jawin Awy pung diysiejoyas uolsialqg ys!|3ua|L102/T/T
Jawin Awy piemy diyssejoyds s,ueaq|L102/1/C
Aunseau] sy jo Juawpedaq 's'n pun4 diysaejoyas Aued payl|Lt02/2e/c
81agAL "q uyor pun4 diysiejoyas uolsiaig ys!|3ua|L10z/T/T
ued] Jajuuar|  pund diysie|oyss Japue|s| d1j19ed URIIBWY URISY SIUdpIsald|/LT0Z/T/C
eue}ay-sallo] |anbey pun4 diys.iejoyas aa3wwo) AJoSIApY oulle suapisald|LT0Z/T1/C
eue}aYy-saJlo] |anbey| pund diysiejoyss Jopue|s| d1}10B4 UBdIIBWY URISY S,3UdpIsaid|LT0Z/1/C
pieppois Auaj pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas d1wapesy|L102/1/¢
yrws "D uagany| pun4 diyssejoyas (3gv.L) seahojdw3 yoe|g jo uonernossy ayl|/10z/0T/C
yiws auofiey pun4 diysiejoyds uoisiAig ys!|3u3|L102/T/T
yuws "1 yelogag pung diys.iejoyds ajeuss payisse|d|£102/0T/2
seyidas uyor pun4 weidoid Awouonisy|L102/1/C
seAes °N euelq pun4 diysiejoydss uoisialg ys!|3ua|/L10z/T/C
owoy-Jeze|es eulisu) pun4 Jajua) Jusawdolaaaqg pIyd|LT02/T/C
owloy-Jeze|es euiisl) pun4 diys.iejoyas aa3wwo) AIoSIApY oulleT s,1uspisaid|LT02/T/
uafiyoes 'y Asea) pun4 diysiejoyds a3euas d1wapedy|L10Z/1/¢
[19ssny "Y 3l[eleN pund uoisinlg sa8en3uel|LT0Z/T/T
950y '3 yse|ays pun4 diys.ie|oyds 81euss dlwapedy|L10Z/T/T
91Jepoy uad|yiey pund diysie|oyas uoljeld0ossy ,saal11ay J2d|£102/12/T
ueday "o dijiyd puny diysiejoyds Aydoso|iyd uew|jeH ydjey|£102/1/C
pasy esatayl pun{ weJidoud a.1e) 191504 Jo spuali4|/T0Z/0T/T
s130d ‘N Aep pung diysiejoyas ajeuss payisse|d|,102/0T/C
pnesiad yieuoq pun4 diysie|oyas 21euas J1wapedy|L102/1/C
ealad [anuep pund diys.iejoyds uoisialg Ys!|3u3|LTOZ/T/T (panunuo))
vLiolans louoqg uonduasaq puni| 91eq Yo 666$ - 19|

L102 Ateniqgayg

POAIf23Y suolleuod

pun4 pajoulsay
NOILYdNNO4 22d



v

4axo1ug ABbag Aq
£102/82/C

Sjos

| 00°0$

= £102 AMenigad ¥O4 3NTVA TV.LOL 1419 ANIX-NI

|_ozzog'res

= £10z Aenigad Jo yauow ay3 Joj [e301 YID

08°'665'€S
ediunz aalisaq pun4 diys.iejoyas as33iwiwo) AJOSIAPY OulleT S,3uspisald|LT0Z/T/2
1s00p.ez piyep pun4 diysJe|joyas a1euas a1wapedy|.102/1/¢
UBIJISNOA “|Al OAY pun4 uoisialg A8ojouyda] s93ndwo) pue ssauisng|/T102/1/C (panunuo))
violans louoqg uondudsaq pundf 81eq ¥1O 6665 - am_

L10¢ Atenugayg

PoAIaJ3Y suolijeuog

pung pajoL1say
NOILVYANNO4 J2d



M

PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund
Donations Received

February 2017
[$25,000+ [Gift Date  [Fund Description |Donor [sutotTAL ]
[$10,000 - $24,999 [Gift Date _[Fund Description | Donor [suBTOTAL I
[$5,000 - $9,999 |Gift Date |Fund Description  [Donor [suBTOTAL |
|$1,000 - $4,999 Gift Date |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
2/16/2017|Unrestricted Fund |John C. Cushman
2/19/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Carol E. Green
2/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Te-Yang Tai
$3,500.00
|$1 -$999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
2/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
2/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Alison M. Bjorkedal
2/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
2/25/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Daniel Brambilla
2/13/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Edison International
2/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Preston E. Howard
2/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
2/16/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Cynthia P. Revote
2/9/2017|Unrestricted Fund |David P. Van Pelt
2/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
2/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund  |Rajen Vurdien
$790.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for February 2017 = $4,290.00 |
2/28/2017

lof1 by Peggy Brickert



